FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
445 12 STREET SW
WASHINGTON DC 20554

MEDIA BUREAU PROCESSING ENGINEER: Edward Lubetzky
AUDIO DIVISION TELEPHONE: (202) 418-2700
APPLICATION STATUS: (202) 418-2730 FACSIMILE: (202) 418-1410/11
HOME PAGE: www.fcc.gov/imb/audio/ MAIL STOP: 1800B2-EAL

INTERNET ADDRESS: Edward.Lubetzky@fcc.gov

JUL 87015

Mr. Tron Dinh Do
Intelli LLC
1982 Senter Rd.

San Jose, CA 95112
Re: Intelli LLC

KCLE(AM), Burleson, CA
Facility Identification Number: 59263
File Number: BMML-20150407ACC

Dear Mr. Do:

This is in reference to the above-captioned application to modify the licensed facility due to
installation of K239CC on the KCLE(AM) tower #1.

A preliminary engineering study of the application reveals that the circuit correction analysis for
daytime tower #3 should use -8100 ohms (not +8100 ohms) for the ATU shunt impedance.
Consequently, the daytime operating parameters on Page 4 of the FCC Form 302 and the
“Normalization” page are incorrect and must be recalculated.

Further action on the subject application will be withheld for thirty (30) days from the date of
this letter in order to provide you an opportunity to file a curative amendment. Failure to
respond or file an amendment within this time period will result in the dismissal of the
application pursuant to Section 73.3568 of the rules.

Sincerely,

S WNNEVEN

Son Nguyen
Supervisory Engineer
Audio Division
Media Bureau

cc: Dan J. Alpert via email
Charles W. Staples via email



